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From: Radiant Victor Imbar [mailto:33220018 @mahasiswa.itb.ac.id]
Sent: 26 April 2022 20:43

To: info@wiete.com.au

Subject: article for publish in GJEE Vol.24, No.2 is 1 June 2022

Dear Editor GJEE,

We wish to submit an original research article entitled “Digital Transformation Readiness in
Indonesian Institutions of Higher Education” for consideration by GJEE

We confirm that this work is original and has not been published elsewhere, nor is it currently
under consideration for publication elsewhere.

In this paper, we report showing that this research aims to determine the digital transformation
readiness of institutions of higher education in Indonesia. The importance of this research is that a
tool has been developed that can measure HEIs DT readiness. The results of this research can be
used as input for leaders of HEIs to help them design roadmaps for implementing DT in their
respective HElIs.

We believe that this manuscript is appropriate for publication by GJEE because this paper has
significant contributions to make to the continuous development and improvement of HEIs in
Indonesia.

We have no conflicts of interest to disclose.

Please  address all  correspondence  concerning  this  manuscript to  me
at 33220018@mahasiswa.ith.ac.id.

Thank you for your consideration of this manuscript.

Sincerely,

Radiant Victor Imbar

Reply From Editor

From: Zenon Pudlowski <zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 6:08 PM

To: Radiant Victor Imbar <33220018@mahasiswa.itb.ac.id>
Subject: RE: article for publish in GJEE Vol.24, No.2 is 1 June 2022

Dear Mr Imbar
Thank you for your message and the attached paper.
| have gone through your paper and wish to advise you that we will not publish it in the Global Journal of

Engineering Education (GJEE) as this is not a research paper per se and that there is nothing new and
ground breaking in the paper that would enhance engineering education. Please note that we do not
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publish in our journals essays or reports, but focus on original and progressive, preferably experimental
research.

| was also surprised that out of 24 references included in your paper, there was no reference to the
papers published in our journals. We have published numerous papers on the topic of your interest in
both the GJEE and the WTE&TE, which have not been taken into account.

The last couple of pages, under the title: EVALUATION OF FINDINGS, concern some tabulated “results”
coming from an unknown origin, as there is no evidence of any serious research done in order to attain
the results and draw factual and reasonable conclusions.

On a positive site, we would consider such a paper for inclusion in the World Transactions on
Engineering and Technology Education (WTE&TE), vol.20, no.2, if you were interested as it would be
more suitable for inclusion as it deals with general issues.

Please let me know whether you would like to do so, so that | can supply you with a kit for authors. You
still have a week or so before the deadline for submission of papers to this forthcoming issue.

Kindest regards

Zenon J. Pudlowski

Tgl 2 Mei 2022 Dilakukan email persetujuan dari penulis untuk diterbitkan di jurnal World Transactions
on Engineering and Technology Education (WTE&TE), vol.20, no.2

From: Radiant Victor Imbar [mailto:33220018@mahasiswa.itb.ac.id]
Sent: 02 May 2022 12:48

To: Zenon Pudlowski <zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au>

Subject: Re: article for publish in GJEE Vol.24, No.2 is 1 June 2022

Dear Mr Zenon,

I would like to submit my paper to World Transactions on Engineering and Technology Education
(WTE&TE), vol.20, no.2. | will make improvements according to what you suggest. For the bibliography, |
will add from GJEE and the WTE&TE. for the evidence of the research being carried out, what evidence is
needed? Please give me a kit for authors. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Radiant
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Balasan dari editor jurnal

Dear Mr Imbar

Thank you very much for your kind message and your willingness to publish an
article in the World Transactions on Engineering and Technology Education
(WTE&TE). We will be happy to consider your article for inclusion in the WTE&TE,
Vol.20, No.2.

Attached, please find a kit for authors. This should assist you in the preparation of
your article. You may also find some useful hints on the WIETE style and
formatting in the Editorial Comments attached to this message. There is a
checklist in this document, which you should use before sending your paper to
me. Please note that you should avoid the use of capital letters and italic script.

In preparing your article, you should not make any changes to the template, and
strictly follow the Instruction for Authors. Please do not use bold faces in the
article nor in the figures! The abstract must not exceed 10 lines. Also please note
that a single line space must be placed between the paragraphs, figure, captures,
equations, formulas, etc. Paragraphs must not be too long. Further, would you
please supply us with the original, editable figures, so that we can access them
and make necessary corrections if required? We accept figures generated in MS
Word, Excel and Visio. More information can be found at the journal's site:

http://www.wiete.com.au/journals/WTE&TE/Pages/index.html

Also, please note that submitted articles must be accompanied by the fully filled
in and signed Submission Form & Payment Details. However, you do not need to
pay the publication fee at this stage. You will be asked to do so, when the article
has been refereed positively.

| look forward to receiving your contribution to the WTE&TE journal in this week.

Kindest regards

Zenon J. Pudlowski
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Tanggal 22 Mei 2022 saya mengirimkan kembali paper hasil revisi sesuai permintaan reviewer

Radiant Victor Imbar © « « ~ @

To: Zenon Pudlowski <zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> Mon 5/2/2022 3:38 PM

RI

@ WTE&TE-Digital Transformati...

D WTE&TESubmission&Payme...
168 KB =

60 KB

~ ~

2 attachments (228 KB) < Save all to OneDrive - Institut Teknologi Bandung ¥ Download all

Dear Mr. Zenon Pudlowski,

| am currently sending my revised paper according to the comments and according to the template provided. | also
include the Submission Form & Payment Details file which | have filled and signed. | hope my paper can be
accepted. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Radiant

Kemudian editor kembali membalas email saya meminta perbaikan

Dear Mr Imbar

1. Please note that you have NOT put the affiliations of the authors correctly. The journal’s style is
to place only the institution e.g. university, institute, college, etc, and not some unit names in
the institution. You should check any paper published in our journal for sample.

2. Why did you remove the important paragraph, which is part of the findings? You have to
include it in the paper, as there is not much substance in the paper, and it may not be assessed
by our international referees.

EVALUATION OF FINDING

To test the research hypothesis, a survey approach was used to collect data from leaders of HEIs. The
questionnaire was filled in by the HEIs representative appointed by the HEIs leaders which can be seen in
Figure 1. The following questions were asked:

Q1. Are the results of the digital transformation readiness level assessment in your HEI in accordance with
current real conditions?

Q2. Will the results of this study help institutions to know the condition of DT readiness so that they can develop
the appropriate strategy for carrying out digital transformation?

Table 3 The results of survey

No | Question Score (Yes) Score (No)
1 Q1 25 (70%) 0 (0%)
2 Q2 25 (70%) 0 (0%)

Figure 1 Position of Questionnaire Filler
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From the 36 HEIs that took part in this study, 25 HEIs (70%) stated that the results of the assessment of the DT
readiness level of HEIs were in accordance with current conditions and that the results of this study helped
HEIs in formulating DT strategies.

3. In Figure 1, you must use the English wording for the captions in the horizontal axis not
Indonesian!

4. The references are not presented as per the WIETE style. You have to arrange and present them
correctly. You should not abbreviate the publishers, as they must be spelled in full.

| suggest that you make the proper corrections this time as it will be the last time that we are going to
review your paper.

Kindest regards

Saya mereply

Rl Radiant Victor Imbar @ S S~
To: Zenon Pudlowski <zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> Tue 5/3/2022 11:07 AM

Dear Mr Zenon Pudlowski,

Thanks for the explanation of the revision | had to do. | will do a revision. For point 4 can you tell me the citation
style used because | use the IEEE style with the help of Mendeley.

Best Regards,
Radiant

Editor membalas kembali
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To: Radiant Victor Imbar Tue 5/3/2022 11:45 AM

A Wamning: Unverified sender This message may not be sent by the sender that's displayed. If you aren't certain this message is
safe, please be cautious when interacting with this email, and avoid clicking on any links or downloading attachments that are
on it. Learn more

Delete
@ WTE&TE-Instructiondauthors... .,
42 KB
Look at the last page in the Instruction4authors attached here (second page).
Kemudian saya membalas email dengan mengirimkan revisi
R Radiant Victor Imbar © «a « ~
To: Zenon Pudlowski <zenan.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> Tue 5/3/2022 1:50 PM

@ WTERTE-Digital Transformati... .,

185 KB

Dear Mr. Zenon Pudlowski,
| hereby send the revised results as requested. Thanks.
Best Regards,

Radiant

Kemudian masih ada revisi lagi yang diminta.



Zenon Pudlowski<zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> @ oS &K 2 E
To: Radiant Victor Imbar Tue 5/3/2022 4:59 PM

¥ High importance

A Warning: Unverified sender This message may not be sent by the sender that's displayed. If you aren't certain this message is
safe, please be cautious when interacting with this email, and avoid clicking on any links or downloading attachments that are
on it. Learn more

Delete

Dear Mr Imbar
In my yesterday’s message | wrote:
In Figure 1, you must use the English wording for the captions in the horizontal axis not Indonesian!

We must correct this figure so we need it as an editable file. | think that you have done it in Excel. You have to send us the
Excel file, with data.

Regards

Zenon J. Pudlowski

Setelah itu saya revisi kembali dan memberikan data yang diperlukan

Radiant Victor Imbar © S & ~ 2
To: Zenon Pudlowski <zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> Wed 5/4/2022 9:51 AM

RI

?ata.xlsx “

9 KB

Dear Mr. Zenon Pudlowski,
| send you the excel file with data. Thanks for your help.
Best Regards,

Radiant

Dan dibalas

Zenon Pudlowski<zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> @ L E
To: Radiant Victor Imbar Wed 5/4/2022 12:37 PM

Good!

€ Reply 7 Forward

Akhirnya paper diterima



. Zenaon Pudlowski<zenon.pudlowski@wiete.com.au> © « « ~ @
To: Radiant Victor Imbar Maon 5/8/2022 12:39 PM

L High importance
Dear Mr Imbar
Last Friday, | sent the following message to you with no reply so far!

Hhbbbb b

| am delighted to inform you that your article, tentatively entitled (subject to editorial change): Digital transformation readiness in Indonesian
institutions of higher education, co-authored by Radiant V. Imbar, Suhono H. Supangkat, Armein Langi & Arry A. Arman, has now been refereed
positively and, as such, has been accepted for inclusion in the WTE&TE, Vol.20, No.2.

In order for us to commence the processing of your article, you should immediately pay the article publication fee as per the Submission Form
& Payment Details. Please note that the payment of the publication fee is now due.

Also, please note that the WIETE does not issue invoices for institutions which are not our partners as we operate with individuals not
institutions. The Submission Form & Payment Details is the pro forma invoice, and is issued with individual authors.

The solution to the matter of payment is simple: has your payment of the article fee been accepted by the university authority (and you have
received the acceptance message), you can transfer the funds to our account from your private bank account. We will immediately issue a
proper receipt on receipt of the funds, which you can lodge with your university for reimbursement. This has been done by many individual
contributors over the last 12 or so years. It also speeds up the process of payment as university administrations worldwide are usually very
slow.



